

Orville Deans
Connecticut 06002 | 860.853.4920 | deansorville@gmail.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

A focused and punctual Industrious Plant Operator with nine years of experience with Liquefied Petroleum Gas, while providing friendly and exceptional services to Industrial and Commercial Markets. Patient and mature team member with a smooth adaptability to any situation happening in the work place. Exemplifies dependability as well as great work ethics. High tolerance to stress and uncomfortable work environments, whilst accomplishing tasks in a timely manner. Consistently meets and exceeds productivity goals dexterously and efficiently.

CORE SKILLS

- Critical Thinker
- Innovative | Creativity
- Resilient
- Customer Focused
- Active Listener
- Collaboration
- Information Literacy
- Communication Skills
- Trouble Shooter
- Problem Solver
- Result Oriented
- Product Knowledgeable
- Quick Decision Maker
- Safety|Security Oriented
- Self-Motivated

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Plant Operator | Industrial Gas Limited (IGL), Kingston, Jamaica 03/2014 - 01/2023

OTHER RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Farmer| 1GAFarms, Suffield, CT 10/2023 - 11/2023

VOLUNTEER |COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Counsellor|King's Chapel S.D.A Miller's Pathfinder Club, Kingston, Jamaica 06/2013 - 08/2013

Orville Deans
Connecticut 06002 | 860.853.4920 | deansorville@gmail.com

| | |
|---|-------------------|
| Assistant Librarian Harbour View Library, Kingston, Jamaica | 06/2010 - 08/2010 |
| National Softball Team & Club Excelsior High School | 09/2006 - 09/2011 |

EDUCATION|CERTIFICATION|ON THE JOB TRAINING

| | |
|--|-------------------|
| Forklift Operator Certification Industrial Gas Ltd. (IGL) | 06/2019 - 06/2022 |
| Supervisory Management Certification The University of The West Indies Open Campus, Kingston, Jamaica | 08/2014 - 08/2015 |
| NVQJ Diploma Level 2&3- Mechanical Maintenance National Tool & Engineering Institute, Kingston, Jamaica | 01/2012 - 11/2014 |
| G.E.D Excelsior High School/ Kingston, Jamaica | 09/2006 - 06/2011 |